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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Chris Wentworth

Sent: 11 September 2023 14:19

To: DC Support

Subject: RE: Land to the North of Camp Road, Heyford Park

21/04289/OUT

From: DC Support <DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Emma Harrison <Emma.Harrison@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Chris Wentworth <Chris.Wentworth@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land to the North of Camp Road, Heyford Park

Hello

Which applica•on no should this go on please

From: Emma Harrison <Emma.Harrison@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Alan Divall <alan.divall@walsingplan.co.uk>
Cc: Thomas Copp <tom.copp@rpsgroup.com>; Chris Wentworth <Chris.Wentworth@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; DC 
Support <DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land to the North of Camp Road, Heyford Park

Dear Alan

Apologies for the delay in replying.

In terms of the impact on the heritage assets (in this case the conserva•on area) it is considered that moving the 
built development away in the manner you have suggested would reduce the poten•al harm. However the 
treatment of this land will also be very important and a key considera•on will be how the boundary with the 
conserva•on area will be treated. 

In addi•on a lower density development in the NW parcel is also considered to bene•t the rela•onship between the 
development site and the conserva•on area. In principle this could help address the concerns raised regarding the 
views into and out of the conserva•on area. 

Unfortunately we are unable to be more speci•c at this •me but hope this is of assistance to you.

Kind Regards

Emma Harrison
Senior Conservation Officer
Planning Policy and Conservation 
Communities Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial: 01295 221846
emma.harrison@cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk
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Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter@Cherwellcouncil

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management -
planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy -
planning.policy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the 
latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk.

From: Alan Divall <alan.divall@walsingplan.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Emma Harrison <Emma.Harrison@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Cc: Thomas Copp <tom.copp@rpsgroup.com>
Subject: Land to the North of Camp Road, Heyford Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open a•achments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Good a•ernoon Emma

I hope you are well?

Further to our mee•ng on the 19th July where we discussed applica•on 23/01503/OUT, we have now prepared an 
updated land use parameter plan which pulls development back from the northern boundary of the site. See 
a•ached drawing P01 A. 

For comparison I also a•ach drawing P01 which was submi•ed with applica•on 23/01503/OUT and refused 
applica•on 21/04289/OUT. 

The inten•on is to provide a di•erent character and lower density to the NW •eld parcel than the other parcels. 

We agreed that you would helpfully provide comments on an amended plan following that mee•ng. I would be 
grateful if you could review and comment on whether the a•ached plan addresses the concerns raised by the 
refusal of applica•on 21/04289/OUT. 

I have copied Thomas Copp from RPS, he can assist in any ques•ons you may have. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Many thanks and kind regards
Alan

Alan Divall MRTPI
Director
Bourne House, Cores End Road, Bourne End, Bucks SL8 5AR
T: 01628 532244 M: 07464 925105
www.walsinghamplanning.co.uk
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On Thursday 14th September Walsingham Planning will be a•emp•ng the Yorkshire Three Peaks challenge for our 
2023 chosen chari•es SalGO Assist and The Brain Tumour Charity. Please support us by dona•ng via this link to 
help us reach our £5,000 target - www.justgiving.com/team/walsinghamplanningyorkshirethreepeaks

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender. The contents of this email may contain a virus which could damage your 
computer. Whilst reasonable precautions have been taken to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you suffer as a 

result of a virus. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. If you wish to see our privacy policy or know about 
how we hold data, please follow this link to our website http://walsinghamplanning.co.uk/resources/privacy-policy


